PINELLAS PARK WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
6460 35™ STREET N.
PINELLAS PARK, FL 33781-6221

PPWMD
-/~ AGENDA

REGULAR AUTHORITY MEETING #5
g.. Fiscal Year 2019/2020

- JULY 16, 2020

5:30 P.M.

Members of the public will have an opportunity to make public comment on each agenda item
during the time that agenda item is considered any comments on items not on the agenda can be
made at the of the agenda.

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. ROLL CALL
ITI.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Board Meeting #4 held on May 21, 2020

POSSIBLE MOTION - (APPROVE/DENY) THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING #4
HELD ON MAY 21, 2020.

VY. NEW BUSINESS
A. Budget/CIP
B. Health Insurance Renewal

POSSIBLE MOTION - (APPROVE/DENY) MOTION TO RENEW UNITIED HEALTHCARE
CHOICE PLAN AU-YQ/RX851 AND ALL OTHER HEALTH COVERAGES AS PRESENTED BY
THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR 2020-2021.

VI. ITEMS OF BUSINESS
A. PROJECTS.

i. Channel 1B5 (01/19/2017) — Panel Replacement (17-01)

ii. Channel 1C (09/18/2014) — Renewal from 98" Ave. to Confluence of CH 1 (10-08)
iii. Channel 4 (01/15/2015) — Panel Replacement (10-19)
iv. District’s Modernization Program (01/21/2016)



iv. District’s Modernization Program (01/21/2016)

v. Channel 1 (11/16/2017) — Panel Replacement at 66" Street (18-01)

vi. Channel 1A2 (11/16/2017) — Repair at 49" Street (14-04)
vii. Channel 2E Repair (3/19/2020) — Repair at Mainlands/The Lakes (20-01)
viii. Channel 5 Rip-Rap Repair

B. ADMINISTRATION.
1. Finance
1. Finance Statement — June 2020

POSSIBLE MOTION - (APPROVE/DENY) FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR
JUNE 2020 AS ON FILE IN THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

2. Investment Summary — July 2020

POSSIBLE MOTION - (APPROVE/DENY) INVESTMENT SUMMARY FOR
JULY 2020.

i1. Executive Director Comments

1. COVID-19
2. Possible Trim Hearing Dates (September 9 or September 23)

iii. Legal Counsel Comments
1. Update on Tripp case

C. MISCELLANEOUS. The next Regular Authority Meeting will be held on Thursday,
September 17, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

VIII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
IX. ADJOURNMENT

POSSIBLE MOTION - I MOVE WE ADJOURN THE PINELLAS PARK WATER
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING #5

Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, any person desiring to appeal any action taken by the District at this
meeting will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may be required to ensure that a verbatim record
of the proceedings is made, which includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Any person with a disability who needs any accommodation to participate in this proceeding is entitled to assistance at
no cost. Please contact the office of the District in writing at 6460 35" Street, Pinellas Park, FL 33781 or by phone at
(727) 528-8022 at least two business days prior to the meeting to advise what assistance is needed.



PINELLAS PARK WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (PPWMD)
6460 35T STREET N.
PINELLAS PARK, FL 33781-6221
(727) 528-8022

May 21, 2020
Regular Authority Meeting #4

MINUTES

IN ATTENDANCE

Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney

Lisa Atkinson, PPWMD

Brad Williamson, Kiewet Construction

Karen Lowe, District Engineer (via telephone)

Nick Charnas P.E., Applied Sciences (via telephone)

I. Chairman Charles Tingler called to order the Regular Authority Meeting #3 for May 21st,
2019 at 5:30 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL
Mr. Taylor - Present
Mr. Farrell - Present
Mr. Tingler — Present

Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney, announced that Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director, was out
sick and not able to attend the meeting. There were no members of the public in attendance.

III. AGENDA
Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney, stated there are no changes to the agenda.

IV. MINUTES
Mr. Farrell made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Authority Meeting #3 held on
March 19, 2020. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.
No discussion. Roll Call:
Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor, Mr. Farrell and Mr. Tingler

MOTION APPROVED

V. NEW BUSINESS

No New Business



VI. ITEMS OF BUSINESS
A. PROJECTS

CHANNEL 1BS5 (01-19-2017) — PANEL REPLACEMENT (17-01)

Nick Charnas, Applied Sciences, stated project is completed and all project work is closed out.
The Contractor has been paid in full. Mr. Charnas stated that the contract came in under budget

and ahead of schedule,

No discussion.

CHANNEL 1C (09-18-14) - RENEWAL FROM 98™ AVE. TO CONFLUENCE OF CH 1
(10-08)

Karen Lowe, District Engineer, stated that Duke Energy has completed their portion of the project
which was the electrical undergrounding. There are a few power poles remaining because they
have other utilities on them. Duke Energy is coordinating with those other utility owners to also
remove their utilities from those existing poles and then the poles will be removed by Duke Energy.
The District is looking at taking that project out to bid soon. This project was designed by McKim
& Creed. McKim & Creed is the Engineer of Record and will also provide services during

construction.

CHANNEL 4 (01-15-2015) - PANEL REPLACEMENT (10-19)

Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney, stated that this project is on hold, until the funds are available
and need arises to replace those panels. Mr. Charnas, Applied Sciences, stated that the plans are

at 60%.

DISTRICT’S MODERNIZATION PROGRAM - (01-21-2016)

Karen Lowe, District Engineer, stated CDM Smith continues to assist with modernization
activities. The transfer of the models from ICPR3 to ICPR4 is now complete. Additional cleanup
of the models is ongoing. We are continuing to assist David Cook in updating the maintenance
forms and progressing to an electronic tracking process.

CHANNEL 1 (11-16-2017) - PANEL REPLACEMENT AT 66™ STREET (18-01)

Nick Charnas, Applied Sciences, stated that in the Board package you will find a recommendation
letter for the Channel 1 bid award. This project had a previous bid opening towards the beginning
of the year and a decision was made to cancel that bid and rebid the project. It was re-advertised
and re-bid; the low bidder has been deemed to be unresponsive. Applied Sciences is
recommending awarding the bid to the lowest responsive/responsible bidder, Kiewit Construction,
their bid is $5,400,328.00. Brad Williams, Kiewet Construction, asked what the issue was with the
bid awarded the first time the project was out to bid.



Mr. Charnas stated that last time there was some missing paperwork, but the biggest issue was that
one of the other bidders stated that the equipment that the low bidder Shoreline and is proposed to
use they alleged that there was no way that type of equipment could perform with the sound
specifications required by the City of Pinellas Park. Mr. Charnas stated that being the bids were so
close and they didn’t list their suppliers. The bid documents specifically provide that if a bidder
does not list its suppliers, then the bid is nonresponsive.

Mr. Chamas stated this bid was revised to address the issues brought up during the last bidding.
However, All American Concrete had missing documentation. All American concrete missed eight

different items and were nonresponsive.

Brad Williams, Kiewet Construction, asked what were the bids last time. Mr. Charnas stated that
last time Shoreline was lower apparent bidder at $4.7 million and the second low bidder was DN
Higgins at just over $6 million. Mr. Charnas stated that the Engineer’s estimate is $5.1 million,
and we had updated that based on bid tabulations taken from Channel 1B5. All American Concrete
was below that bid, but because they were nonresponsive, they weren’t given the contract and
recommended it go to the second low bidder. Mr. Taylor asked Mr. Charnas should we go back
out to bid on this, because that is a considerable difference. Mr. Charnas stated it does take good
amount of effort to put these bid packets together but there is an option to go to bid again.

Mr. Taylor asked when the bid was originally advertised. Mr. Charnas stated the bid advertisement
was the last week in January. There was then a bid opening the first week of March. At the Board
meeting in March, Jennifer Cowan gave you all the update on the bid process and recommended
to complete the bid protest before awarding the contract. It was put out to bid and with COVID -
19 ongoing, the District had similar bidders interested in bidding. We also summarized very
clearly in an addendum what had changed since the prior bid, including liner changes,
questionnaire being updated, noise specification requirements of someone being onsite at all times
and providing a report. We also had some questions come in from Contractors on alternate sheet
pile, which we did approve an alternate, but also rejected two or three sheet piles. In an effort to
bring this back to the Board today, we provided the Contractor’s about two weeks to get their bid

documents together.

Mr. Taylor stated that in January and May of this year, these are two different worlds. He stated
he heard Contractors are laying crews off, but on the other hand there are Contractors that are still
very busy. Then you also have Contractors like All American that didn’t bid on it the first time.
Mr. Taylor stated usually very close in numbers, but this is ' million dollars off, and that is a lot.

Mr. Farrell asked other than All American, these four companies, how many of them were in on
the last bid. Mr. Charnas stated three of the companies were Kiewet previously bid and their bid
was $6.1 million, and Higgins also bid on this and their bid was about $6 million. Shoreline who
was the previous low bidder at $4.7 million, but now the 4™ bidder. Mr. Farrell stated that the other
two bidders were at least $500,000 higher before then lowered their price 2 million dollars, which

may be a reflection on the economy.

Mr. Tingler asked what was the biggest reason for them coming in so high from the original
estimate? Mr. Charnas stated our original estimate was $5.1 million, so both times the job was bid,



bidders come in under that amount. Mr. Farrell stated he didn’t know the legal issues and if the
bidders were given the opportunities to straighten out or not in a reasonable amount of time.
Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney, stated the District has the right to waive informalities but, in
this instance, there is a form that says in order to be deemed responsive the bidder must complete
the following information and the bidder failed to complete the information. The bidder also failed
to attach the required licenses to do this work. Those are typically items you would weight as to
whether the bidder is qualified. After the bidder submits the bid, he/she does not get to go back
and revise the submission. The reason for this is to keep everything fair. Mr. Charnas stated the
bid documents allowed contractors to self-perform some of this work, if they identified they were
going to do such work and presented an associated resume demonstrating the ability to do such
work. Ms. Cowan stated that one of the major concerns with this project was the vibration and
noise monitoring. It was also a point of contention challenged during the last bid process and this
time one of the bidders failed to list anyone to perform the work. They listed themselves for some
items for self-performing, they listed subs for other areas and left some lines entirely blank. Ms.
Cowan stated Mr. Charnas is right you have options; you have the right to award to the lowest
responsive bidder or to reject all bidders and go out to bid again.

Mr. Taylor asked if we go back out to bid what kind of timetable would that entail. Mr. Charnas if
it is rebid, the award could be made at that the July meeting.

Brad Williamson asked can Mr. Charnas comment on the competency of the Kiewit bid package.
Mr. Chamas stated Kiewit put together a bid package that was complete and responsive and

responsible, but over budget.

Mr. Charnas stated we could table this so we can think about it some more until the next Board
meeting. Mr. Farrell asked how long the proposals are good for; Mr. Charnas stated it would be
cutting it close but would be within the 90 days.

Jennifer Cowan asked if there is any issue if the Board is to choose to delay this by either tabling
it or going out to bid, would that effect the project? Mr. Charnas stated there are panels that have
failed, and there is always the risk of a hurricane, which could have panel washout. Mr. Charnas
stated we did obtain a series of easements including one from the Pinellas County School Board.
We have a clock on that one that started in January of this year. I believe there is also a timetable
on the priests of Sacred Hearth. The District also has a SWFWMD Permit that has a five (5) year

timetable on the permit.

Mr. Tingler stated let’s table this until the next meeting, so Randy can tell us what we can cut out
until next fiscal year. Mr. Taylor stated if we must, we can have a Special Meeting on this item.

Mr. Farrell made a motion to table awarding the bid for the Channel 1, Replacement Panels 66"
Street Project until next meeting. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.

No discussion. Roll Call:
Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor, Mr. Farrell, Mr. Tingler
MOTION APPROVED



CHANNEL 1A2 (11-16-2017) - REPAIR AT 49™ STREET (14-04)

Nick Charnas, Applied Sciences stated that they are currently working on 60% Design for this
project. We had a design kickoff meeting with SWEWMD, and we met with Pinellas County
because we are going to be have some changes and making slight modifications on right-of-way
to 49" Street and will be required to obtain a permit form Pinellas County. We also met with Grand
Villas Retirement Home to coordinate their future expansion project on the northside of the
channel project and inquired about the use of the north parcel during the District’s project. They
are interested in coordinating a plot path to go across the channel. We met with the property owner
on 52 Street to begin discussions on an easement there and we need to prepare a document they

can sign.

CHANNEL 2E REPAIR (3/19/2020) - REPAIR AT MAINLANDS/THE LAKES (20-01)

Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney, stated that Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director, has asked
Applied Sciences to prepare a scope of work for a rip rap and liner project to stabilize the bank
where erosion has been noted.

B. ADMINISTRATION

FINANCE

a) Financial Statement — April 2020
Mr. Farrell made a motion to approve the Financial Statement for April 2020 as presented and on
file in the District Office. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.

No discussion. Roll Call:
Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor, Mr. Farrell, Mr. Tingler

MOTION APPROVED

b) Investment Summary — May 2020
Mr. Farrell made a motion to approve the Investment Summary for May 2020 as presented and

on file in the District Office. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.

No discussion. Roll Call:
Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor, Mr. Farrell, Mr. Tingler

MOTION APPROVED

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENTS

Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney, noted that Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director, stated the
District 1s going to have a Health Insurance Renewal and that information and costs associated

with that will be presented at the next meeting.

LEGAL COUNSEL COMMENTS




Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney stated she had two items to discuss. The first item was that she
was contacted by Jim Denhardt, Attorney for the City of Pinellas Park. When Channel 5 was
upgraded from a grass lined channel to a concrete panel channel an easement was obtained from a
property owner as part of the 2005 concrete panel project. That property owner has since gone into
foreclosure and the bank is foreclosing on the property. The bank has stated that the easement was
given by the homeowner without the bank’s knowledge and they are asking the easement to be
vacated. The easement was given to the City not the District as this was a joint co-funded project.
So, as part of the foreclosure process the bank has sued the City and Jim has been defending the
case. The City has asked the District to file a petition to intervene and become a party to the lawsuit
so we can defend our interest as the easement is for the channel and the District has an interest in
ensuring that the easement is retained. This will have to be demonstrated to the courts because the
bank is not willing to recognize that the channel was in existence when the property was originally
developed. Mr. Denhardt has sent them pictures as to what it looks like now, has contacted the
attorney about it, and has written a letter saying it has been this way since 1912 or 1917. The
attorney is not willing to accept Mr. Denhardt’s letter so the matter will proceed before the judge.
If the Board chooses to move forward or file a motion to intervene there is a hearing on this matter
on June 3, 2020 and at that time, we would have the petition to be heard. The goal is to have the
bank realize that the easement has always been there. Pictures were presented of the Channel and

house being foreclosed.

Mr. Farrell made a motion for Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney to move forward to intervene in
the litigation. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.

No discussion. Roll Call:
Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor, Mr. Farrell, Mr. Tingler
MOTION APPROVED

The second thing is that there are a few things that have changed in the law, which I will put into
a memo that Randy can circulate. There is a new revision in the Florida Ethics Law that prohibits
a public officer/employee from abusing his/her office to obtain a disproportional benefit which has
been defined as any type of benefit that are privileged that results from you acting in a way that is
inconsistent with the property performance of your duties. There was also another law that was
passed that changed some of the reporting requirements with District’s websites.

The other two things the legislature did was for Consultant’s Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA)
projects the dollar limits were increased for projects where you must go out and get engineering
services which goes into effect on July 1, 2020. The other change, which will take effect in October
2020, decreases the allowable retainage for public construction contracts from 10 percent to 5

percent.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS
No comments

VIII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no additional comments from the Board.



IX. ADJOURNMENT

There was no further business to come before the Board and Mr. Farrell moved to adjourn the
Pinellas Park Water Management District Board Meeting #4. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:27 p.m.

Signed:
THIS DOCUMENT IS CERTIFIED AS Chairman
APPROVED ON
ATTEST: Vice Chairman
DATE:

Treasurer



CDM

Smith
Memorandum

To: Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director
Pinellas Park Water Management District

From: Karen Lowe, P.E.
Date: July 3, 2020

Subject: Supplementary Memorandum for Pinellas Park Water Management District
Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget — Capital Improvement Projects (CIP)

Introduction

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide photographic documentation and general project
descriptions to supplement projects within the Pinellas Park Water Management District’s Fiscal
Year 2020/2021 Budget. More specifically, the information contained herein generally describes
the “major” capital improvements projects that are listed in the District’s Fiscal Year 2020/2021
Budget. For the purposes of this memorandum, major capital projects are defined as those projects
that are budgeted for over $500,000 in construction costs for a specified project area.

The District is currently planning to design/construct the following major projects in the upcoming
fiscal year:

® Channel 1 - Repair at 66th Street (Design & Construction)
® Channel 1A2 - Repair at 49th Street (Design & Construction)

®  Channel 1C - Phase 2 - Renewal from 94th Avenue North to 90th Avenue North
(Construction)

® (Channel 2E - Phase 1 - Riprap Repair
®=  Channel 4 - Phase 1 - Panel Replacement (Design & Construction)

These projects are detailed below and accompanied by pictures which illustrate some of the
chronic issues in the project areas. These projects beneficially reduce maintenance costs, prevent
further erosion and/or correct structural failures preventing further loss.



FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget
July 3,2020

Channel 1 — Repair at 66'" Street
Total Project Budget: $5,280,000
Construction: $5,100,000
Engineering/Geotech: $180,000

Project Description:
This project will prevent further panel failure by replacing the existing concrete panels with a new

sheet pile vertical wall.

Current Condition:
The concrete panels located west of 66th Street along the south side Channel 1 have begun to crack

with settlement into voids. These panels are reaching the end of their expected useful life and
require replacement.




FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget
July 3, 2020

[ e e o | B |l em—
¥ % - 1 | e e e







FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget
July 3, 2020

Channel 1A2 — Repair at 49" Street
Total Project Budget: $4,897,000

Construction: $5,000,000
Engineering/Geotech: $300,000
SWFWMD Funding ($403,000)

Project Description:
This project will be a combination of box culverts, piping, and concrete lining.

Current Condition:
The current grass lined channel is experiencing side-slope failure. Several unsuccessful attempts

have been made to recompact the slopes.




FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget
July 3, 2020

Box Culvert with Grass Swale and Elevated Catch Basin Example:




FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget
July 3, 2020

Channel 1C - Phase 2 — Renewal from 98th Avenue North to 94th Avenue

Total Project Budget: $4,600,000
Construction: $4,400,000
Engineering/Geotech: $200,000

Project Description:
In general, this project will concrete line approximately 1,250 linear feet of Channel 1C from

Channel 98th Avenue North to 94th Avenue.

Current Condition:
Based on historic and recent observations, severe erosion has occurred and continues to occur in

the project area. The picture below shows the channel side bank erosion.

Concrete Lining Example:




FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget
July 3, 2020

Channel 2E - Phase 1 — Riprap Repair

Total Project Budget: $1,150,000
Construction: $1,000,000
Engineering/Geotech: $150,000
Project Description:

In general, this project will replace eroded channel bank with rip rap, this channel separates
Mainland’s and the Lakes.

Current Condition:
Based on historic and recent observations, severe erosion has occurred and continues to occur in

the project area. The picture below shows the channel side bank erosion.




FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget
July 3, 2020

Riprap Example:




FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget

July 3, 2020

Channel 4 — Phase 1 — Panel Replacement 65"/58" Ave & 71t 5t/72" Ln
Total Project Budget: $1,620,000

Construction: $1,500,000

Engineering/Geotech: $120,000

Project Description:

This project will prevent further panel failure by replacing the existing concrete panels with new
concrete panels and drainage layer.

Current Condition:
The concrete panels located on Channel 4 have begun to crack with settlement into voids. These

panels are reaching the end of their expected useful life and require replacement.

10



FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget
July 3, 2020

11



FY 2020/2021 CIP Budget
July 3, 2020

Concrete Lining Example:

12



98°'TLL'S6E'T $ 6S'STE'E80'T $ 96'¥60'PS8'T $ 89°ZVE'9S9 S 00°TL9'2LL'T S 13nQ Ause) aniasay
19°/80°696'8 $ G¥'840°S80°6 $ 6¥'TLT'06T'L S PI'SHR'8SRL S 009¥9'€80'z S S9AI3SIY SN|d INUDIAIY |10
6S'STE'EB0'T S 96'v60'VS8'T S 89'ZHE'959 S 00T49'74L'T $ 00°000°00S9T ¢ Ad JO He)lS saAlasay
TOZLL'T88'L § O0SE86'0£TL $ T8'6Z6'E€E9'9 S vI'WLI'O80'9 $ 009V9'€8S'S ¢ £98'T 214 38e||IW JUD1IND ‘BNUBAIY Pardafoid
SL'STE'69S'9  § 98'79L°T00'8 S E€SLLI'9EV'S $ 9¥'TOS'TOZ'L $ 00'SL6°0TE0Z S $3s0) |ejoL
SLSTE'GTE'T § 98°T9LTSTT § €S4L198T'T S 9¥'Z0S'TZT'T $ 00°Z89°090°C S ddueuajuley pue suoljesadp
00'000'S€ S Xy 09T
saseydind yusawdinb3
00°€6Z'ST S asuadsx3 jeude)
00°000°0SZ‘'v $ 00°000°0SL'S $ 00°000°0SZ'E $ 00°000°080‘S $ 00°000°00Z‘ST S $1502 dID
00°000°0S2 S 00000052 S 00000°0SZ S 00°000°0SZ S 00000°0ST S sjpuuey) ||V - sdieday Aouadiaw]
000000007 $ (v aseyd) Juswade|day |auued ¢ |auuey?)
00000000 S (€ aseyd) uawadejday |auued ¢ |auuey)
00000000 (z @seyd) uawadejday |auued ¢ [auuey)
00'000079°T S (T @seuyd) wawaoejday |auued ¢ |suuey)
00000008t S peoy sauleH - Juawade|day wiojeiqeq € |auueyd
00°000°00S'T S (zaseyd) sieday - 3z [auuey?)
00'0000ST'T S (taseyd) Jsieday - 37 jauuey)
00°000°009 S (z @seyd) syuswanoadw) paseyd — JT |auuey)
00'000°0£E's S (T @seyq) stuawanoidwi paseyd — JT |auuey)
00°000°00€'S S siuawaaoudw) [suuey) - ZyT [suuey)
00°000°082°S S Juawade|day |aued 91210U0) - T [3uuey)

v202 £202 zz02 1202 0z0z uondudsaq 1afoid

150D

ue|d yuawanoidwi jeyide) Jeaj-s



Pinellas Park Water Management District
FY 2020 - 2021 Budget

DRAFT
FY2020 FY2021
(FY 19-2020) (FY 20-2021)
Description ($) ($) CHANGE
REVENUE

AD VALOREM TAX RECEIPTS $5,062,014 $5,517,646 $455,632
DELINQUENT TAX-TAX COLLECTOR $0 $0. %0
EXCESS FEES-TAX COLLECTOR T $18,000 $18000 S0
HOMESTEAD TAX-TAX COLLECTOR $0/ - $0 %0
TAX SALE CERTIFICATES o $3,000, $3,000 %0
INTERGOVERNMENTAL $5,000 $5,000 | $0
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL . %26,000 $26,000 $0 |
AD VALOREM TAXES-NET $5,088,014! - $5,543,646  $455,632
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - SWFWMD - $0 $403,000 $403,000
INTEREST TAXES ) %5000 $5,000 $0
INTEREST INVESTMENTS $35,000 $35,000 $0
TOTAL REVENUES/OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $5,128,014| 1 $5,986,646 $858,632
CASH BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD $14,900,907 $16,500,000 $1,599,093

TOTAL REVENUES AND BALANCES $20,028,921  $22486646  $2,457,725
~ EXPENSE - ) I |
 PERSONALSERVICES = R I——
SALARY & WAGES N $410,000 $350,000 ($60.000)]
CONTRACT LABOR - B - 3 $60,000 $60,000 | - ____$_(_J_ i
DISTRICT ENGINEER Lo $25,000 $25,000 $0
MATCHING COSTS-FICA o $31,365 $26.77$L_ ($4.590)
MATCHING COSTS-RET. T B $34,727 L $29,645 ($5,082)
GROUP INSURANCE N R | ~ $300,000 $275,000 ($25,000)
WORKERS COMPENSATION N N ~ $23,000 $23,000 80|
UNEMPLOYMENT COMP I - $10,000 $10,0000 80|

 OPERATING EXPENSE T NS o

CDM-MEETINGS == $50,000 ~$50,000 g $0
CDM-GASB P $5,000 §5000 %0
CDM-DCA PUB FAC RPRT L $2,400 $2400  §0
CDM -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM $5,000 $50000 §0 ]
DISTRICT MODERNIZATION PROGRAM $25,000| $25.000; - §Q_
IMAGING $3,500 $;3__,_5_00 %0
STREAM MONITORS - TELEMETRY” - s s $5,000 $5,000 - B _$0
PROF SERVICES-SURVEYING VRIS TS . $_!0,000, L $10,000 B $0_
PROF SERVICES - UNION COUNSEL | ol " s15.000] $15,000
PROF SERVICES - UNION ~ss000 85000 $0
PROF SERVICES-LEGAL . se1000  $61,0000 %0
PROF SERVICES-MED FEES N %800, $600 $0
PROF SERVICES-LOBBYIST FEE ot i ~$30,000 $30,000, %0
PROF SERV-SPECIAL CONS R 8500 $500 $0

Page 1 of 5



Pinellas Park Water Management District
FY 2020 - 2021 Budget

DRAFT
FY2020 FY2021
| (FY 19-2020) (FY 20-2021)

Description | (%) ($) CHANGE
ACCOUNTING EXPENSE . $16,000 ~ $16,0000 50
COMPUTER ACCOUNTING SUPPORT $2,000 $2,000! - $0
AUDITING EXPENSE | $17,500 ~ $18,000 %500
AUDITING EXPENSE- GASB REVISIONS $2,500| $2,500 $0
CONTRACT SERVICES-FIELD i - $1,000 $1,000 %0
CONTRACT SERVICES-OFFICE $12,000 $12,000 $0
CONTRACT SERVICES-COMPUTER SUPPORT ki - $15,000/ $15,000 §0
MISC EXP (BANK CHGES,ETC) $2,500/ $2,500 50
TRAVEL EXP-SEMINARS o $2,000/ $2,000 $0 |
TRAVEL EXP-CONFERENCES N $1,600 $1,600 ~ §0]|
TRAVEL EXP-MEETINGS 2 e St oo | $1,000 $1,000 $0
TRAVEL EXP-INCIDENTAL - = $100 $100/ $0
TELEPHONE Rt 1 $12,000 $12,000 %0
FAX - $600 R $600 %0
RADIO-TELEPHONE REPAIRS __$_6_00._m %600 %0
TRANSPORTATION (STAMPS) S _$800: NSRRI $_§QQ %0
UTILITIES (POWER ) [ $11,000 P $1f 000 %0
UTILITIES (CITY UTIL) B Lt $4,000 ) $4 000, _ $0
RENTALS&LEASES H w T $5,000/ _$5 000 - $0
INSURANCE & BONDS P o - $65,000 $70,000 _$_5 000
AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR 5w it w1 $125,000 $125000,  §0|
DUMP CHARGES s N [ $45,000| $45,000 $0
CITY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS L s $2,500| ~ $2,500 %0
GENERAL CONTRACT MAINTENANCE AT $35,000 ~ $35000, %0
CH1MAINT&EMOWING ___$150,000 ~ $150,000/ %0
CH 2 MAINT & MOWING B ] - ~$95,000 ;3_95_096 %0
CH 3 MAINT & MOWING s R I $40 000 $40,000| $0
CH 4 MAINT & MOWING BT T 395 000, $95 000 $0
CH 5 MAINT & MOWING 0 $60 000 $60 000 80
PRINTING & BINDING $1 000 e $1 000‘_ $0
PROMOTIONAL EXPENSE-DIST K $1 000 - ~$1,000 _$0
LEGAL ADS, SUBSCRIPTIONS - $9 9,000 $9,000 %0
OFFICE SUPPLIES Wi R $3 500 ~ $3.500] %0
COMPUTER SUPPLIES o I S §$1000 _$1 000 %0
PHOTO, VIDEQ, ETC. o Gt $1,500 $1 500 %0
TRANS (GAS,OILETC) o ~ $35000 $25, 000 _($10,000)
UNIFORMS AND HUMAN RESOURCES - sBpoO] Wﬁ@ - %0
MATERIAL FOR MAINTENANCE $55,000] $55,000 $0
DUES-SEMINARS,ETC | $5,500 $1,000 ($4,500)
LODGING-REL EDUCATION $5,000 $1,000 ($4,000)
TRAVEL-REL EDUCATION $1,000/ $1,000 $0
SBSCRPTNS/BKS-REL EDUC $1.600] $1,600 $0
REPAIR OFFICE EQUIPMENT $500 | $500 $0
SMALL TOOLS/ACCESSORIES $3,000] $3,000] $0 |

Page 2 of 5



Pinellas Park Water Management District
FY 2020 - 2021 Budget

DRAFT
FY2020 FY2021
(FY 19-2020) (FY 20-2021)
Description ($) ($) CHANGE
CAPITAL EXPENSE 1 ]
LAND -

OFFICE BUILDING $20,000] ~ $20,000 $0

FIELD WAREHOUSE $30,000 $30,000 | $0

AREA IMPROVEMENTS $5,000 $5,000 $0

PPWMD COMPLEX $5,000 $5,000 $0
EQUIPMENT ]

MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT $20,000] $20,000 80|

OFFICE EQUIPMENT $2,500 ~ $2,500] _ $0

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT | $5,000 ~ $5000 30 |

DISTRICT PROP IMPROVEMENTS | $12,000 $0  ($12,000)

FORD F-450 $e0,000f $0  ($60.000)

FORD F-150 4X4 A $0| ~ $35000  $35,000

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS . 7

~ ENGINEERING i S

CH 4 - RR PERMIT ANNUAL FEE $355 $355 $0

HYDROLOGY . "

'CHANNEL 1 $5000 $5,000] 30|

CHANNEL2 = $5000 $5000  $0

CHANNEL 3 $5000 $5000 $0 |

CHANNEL 4 $5.000 $5,000 $0 |

CHANNEL 5 $5,000 $5,000 $0

L o ~ CHANNEL 1 PROJECTS - o )

(ﬁ{'ﬁﬁ'i:mﬁﬁ'eé'fﬂ STREET (18-01) - |
LAND/LEGAL $0 $0 s0
SURVEY $0 $0 80

~ ENGINEERING/GEOTECH/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $325,000 $180,000.  ($145,000)

~ CONSTRUCTION $3,500,0000 5,100,000  $1,600,000

CH 1B5 - CONCRETE PANEL AND CABLE MAT REPLACEMENTS (17-01) ] _g R
CAND/LEGAL - $0 o %0

~ SURVEY $0. $0 %0

~ ENGINEERING/GEOTECH Lt $100000, $0_  ($100.000)
CONSTRUCTON T $1,200,000] $0  ($1,200,000)

Page 3 of 5




Pinellas Park Water Management District
FY 2020 - 2021 Budget

DRAFT
FY2020 FY2021
(FY 19-2020) (FY 20-2021)
Description ($) (3) | CHANGE
CH 1C — PHASE 1 - RENEWAL FROM CHANNEL 1 TO 90TH AVENUE NORTH (10-08)
LAND/LEGAL . ) $0 $0 U
SURVEY - $0 % %0
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH $190,000] ~ §0  ($190,000)|
CONSTRUCTION $2,160,000/ $0]  ($2.160.000)]
CH 1C - PHASE 2 - RENEWAL FROM 90TH AVE TO 94TH AVE (10-08) ‘ IR 2 -
LAND/LEGAL i $0/ D $0 $0 |
SURVEY 2 $0 %0, %0
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH L ~ $2250000  $200,000 (§25,000)|
CONSTRUCTION . ~ $3,400,000  $4,400,000  $1,000,000
CH 1A2 — REPAIR AT 49TH STREET (14-04) R
LAND/LEGAL - NS R $0
~ SURVEY - %0 s0] $0
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH B ~ $300,000 ~ $300,000 $0
CONSTRUCTION $4,400,000 ~ $5,000,000  $600,000
_ CHANNEL 2 PROJECTS o I B ST
CH 2E - PHASE 1 - REPAIR AT MAINLANDS (20-01) i . 1 ) ]
~ LANDILEGAL i $0 %o $0]
SURVEY ) LA $15,000] %0 (815,000
 ENGINEERING/GEOTECH B $89,000 ~ $150,000] $61,000
_ CONSTRUCTION . ___ %0, ~$1,000,000|  $1,000.000 |
_ CHANNEL 4 PROJECTS ] RN U e ]
CH 4 — PANEL REPLACEMENT 65TH/58TH AVE & 71ST ST/72ND LN (10-19) i B
LAND/LEGAL v ] %0 0 %0
SURVEY [ %0 %% 0|
 ENGINEERING/GEQTECH T $50,000 ~ $120,0000 $70,000 |
_ CONSTRUCTION o $400,000] ~ $1,500,000|  $1,100,000
$0, __$0] 2020000 %0

~ GEOTECHNICAL REPAIR

Page 4 of 5




Pinellas Park Water Management District

FY 2020 - 2021 Budget

DRAFT
‘ FY2020 FY2021
| (FY 19-2020) (FY 20-2021)
Description | ($) ($) CHANGE
— CHANNEL REPAIRS ROV W
MISC. REPAIRS B $250,000 $250000 80
DEBRIS REMOVAL - (contingency fund) ' F ]
LEGAL y Stan _$10,000 $10,000 $0
__ RESERVE FOR DEBRIS REMOVAL e ~$200,000 $200,0000 %0
CAPITAL TRANSFER-CONTINGENCY 4%y $60,000 $60,0000  $0|
APPRAISER S ~ $40,000, $40000. 50
TAX COLLECTOR - COMMISION _$100,000 ~ $100,0000  $0
TAX COLL./LIC, TAGS/FEES . ___$1,000 ~ $1000, %0
MISC FEES NAE - $700 $700 $0
FEES TO GOV. AGENCIES g $700 $700 $0
TOTAL EXPENSE B $10,247,647 $20,713,975 ___ $1,466,328
RESERVE = $781,274 $1,772,671 $991,397 |
TOTAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES = $20,028,921 $22.486,646  $2.457,725 |
o 1T 1867 1867 |

Millage Rate

Page 5 of 5



0Z0T 'T 1sndny :a1eq aniday3

0207 ‘Z aunf :ajeq |esodolyd
isi|epads Supayeln 151{e[23ds syauag
$ag9 ‘uosuyor uediop asho|dw3 §Qgo ‘uasuey 1puiy

10SIApPY sMjauag aaAojdwy
SEA ‘sqaD ‘ljedas auepw

31214351Q 3uawasdeuepy
1833eM died sejjauld

sijouag aahkojdw3 jo |esodolq v

SUOSIAQY IONVHNSNI ¥S18 DI118Nd

WV3L NMON¥E % NMOUS 1
3HL 40 IHvd mf‘.“




Od8 ‘paisi 3SAN
wo erdqq mmm
ENEERTY
VILZE 14 'yoeag eucyheg
anuaAy poomadpiy yinos 07z
SIOS(APY IIURINSU| YSIY Iqng
SSIIPPY

4 - 6ZT6-5¢8 (98¢)
9£19-252 (98€)
suoyg

‘sue|d ssauyais 1§ Juapiaoy
Jue [ejuaq "Anjigesiqg uue | -uoys ‘Ajigesiq w3 §-8uo (pied-sakojdwa) Asejunjop - swiesBoid asuelsissy asAojdwy - suswaduesie papuny-jjas Aj|

1LBd pue papuny-§|35 - sueld () 10D - SUBlY 211318487 - SUB| ANIIQESIQ - 8)1] - UOISIA - |equag - |edipay

Buipnpu
Asysnpui syyauaq aakojdwa ay) ui sysijesads 13430 pue ‘siojensiuiwpe Aued piiy) ‘s1auled [BUOIRU pue |BI0] ||© O} SS3328 3ARY 3A\ "SSAIUISNG MBU PUE S|BM3UAL UP|
S)yausg aaA0|dw] 3y ‘S350 UIRILOD PUE SJAURY SZILIXEL 0) SBLISNPUL PUE SAZIS |[B JO S3UIID YIM Jaulied O} S82:n0531 3Y) 3ARY am (suizeBew souesnsu|

1d Bunayiew ui 3uanyya AySiy pue pajewoyne Aling 5114 ‘yoeag euojheq ul uoisiag
ssauisng Aq pauiuiialap se) Auno? auy uj Jayoiq aaueInsul 152818 Y19 3y} Jo ued sy

‘aoejdiaxiew 13111 BY) Ul pue SlyaUaq @aAojdwa Ul spuaJ] |euoijeu pue [e30| UO 3JuepING Ajpuny apinoad app »
‘saafojdwa Ajjjenb wiejal pue Jaeaie noA diay jIim ey weiBoud s)yauaq sakojdws ue Buuiejulew pue ‘BuizAjeue ‘BuiuBisap ul asiadxa apiroad IM e
“Bulpg pue swiep ‘vonensiuiwpe Asjod Suiulasuoca 53nssi Aue aA|0531 0] SIB1IIED YIIM BIUR)SISSE apiaord apn »

“1e3A ay) Jo Aep sayyo AJaAs pue jemaual uejd Buunp adiasas AIPUBLJ pue JuaIdla ‘ISe) 03 PINILILIO S|eUOISS340d BUNaYLEW PUE 331AJBS Pa3eaIp3p JO Wiea) e pauBisse ale SJUBIP ||e Josinpy s1yauag ashojdw] s

Vitd 343 0} uonippe uj

‘a3ep andays s,uejd
3U1 1238 NOA Yiim panjoaul Buluiewal Aq 221A155 13WO)SN3 jo 1343] YBiy Asan e aunsua ap “3)qissod sajes aaniadwios Jsow ay) je $32npoud 3529 243 Y NoA BuIpincid UO Pasnao) S| SIOSINPY FIUBINSU A1y 21qng Je uoIsIAg S)yauRg aaAojdwy sy

S3uai|) 4nQ 01 JUIWILILWIOY)

‘Isie1=ds |siy 1iqng ,ISNOH-u], ue pauBisse
248 Sjudtd Ayjensed pue Ajadosd |y {SH1 jo sease pazijeidads Jayjo Auew pue Ayjigel suoinjod ‘swesSoid adueinsul |edunw

pue |ejuawuianod ‘Ajljiger| |euoissajoud Jo ease ayy ul Japes| paziudodal & s1 yjyd ‘Ajenses pue Apedold Joj sy
“Alyicows sajesado ueyd ay) ainsua o) sesh ay3 InoyBnouy) se jjam se uonejuswa|dwi ayy Buunp Jojensiuiwpe Ajied paiy| 2yy pue NoA Yy Ajasopa y1om
Pue spaau unoA 3aaw o) ue|d e udisap djay ‘soueinsulal ay) ade|d osje ap “Ajasoja wesBoid JnoA lojiuow noA djay o) spiodal pajieyap Alddns osje ang ‘anoqe pauoiualy ay3 apiroad Ajuo Jou am ‘sweiBoid painsul jjas 1oy 3do ey s1USI INO Jo4

‘asiie Jey) suonsanb Jo sanssi 1330 Aue Jo ‘Juawijoiu] ‘Appqidy3 ‘swiep) ‘Bulg Yim isisse 01 3 11e129dS s)yaag aakojdw3 ,B5NOH Uy, ue paudisse aje SJu1|2 yyauag astopdw] ||y

‘afeyoed Jyauaq asAojdwa nok jo juawdojaaap pue JuswaBeurw ‘JuUsWILILIUGI-1503 ‘uBisap ay3 ui Isisse am ‘swesBosd adueInsUl 3y3 Buipinosd o3 w
40 spaau |epeds auy) 392w 0) sweiBosd papuny jjas pue sazis jje jo siaho|dwa Joj swesBoid painsul Ajny apinold 0] 3|GE 31 8 'Ma) B aWeu 0] }snf sjunoase uawssngu
apnjoul swesBosd 1auaq INE ‘apinoid ued am asipadxa 0 ea.se auo Isn| $) sjyauag ashojdwy

Pe uj “JuswaBuelle jo 3dA) 1eY) U paysaiaul sizhojdwa
121 xe1-a1d 67T uo11das pue Anjqesig ‘ayn 'B100)) "UOISIA ‘[RIUaQ |EdIpAN

‘818J UOIUA)a1 SSauIsNg
%¢{6 © AQ pa1dajyal si uoiye)snes Junole 40 Jooud 'sjeod Asewnd INo 3.8 SPaBU s US| 01 JUSWHWIWOI pue ‘321A135 [BUOISSR404d 'S3INPOId BIURINSLY AAII22H3 350 "Ysid InoA BuiBeuew spiemo] sayieosdde anjeaouul Buidojanap U 535NI0} VIYd

‘sa1duale may AQ passedans si uoneziueSio ayy uylIm #Besans) wniwaid pue 1amod Buikng 3y “apimuoiieu saysew IIURINSUI JO SPAIPUNY O] 552398 SBY y|Yd ‘Auedwod umolg 1§ umoig e sy

838} 5JU3I|2 INO JeY) S3UIBNSUOY pUE saBualjeya anbiun ay) ojul JyBisul pue 33uaLadxa JueaNyIUSIs SN Paploye sey suawiuizA0d 30| Bulinsul jo s1eaA 07 INO SIUR1PD IN0 Jo suopeyIedxa 2y) PaadXxa PUE JaaW 0 payiienb Ajanbjun
246 am 13x1ew Aua 311qnd ay3 03 pajeaipap Ajajos AsusBe asueinsul uspuadapul Ajuo ay3 sy 'spazu J1ay) 123w A|3AI1O344@ 0} S22IAIAS PUE s3aNpoId asueInsul 10§t} 03 SN smoj|e salRU3 Aqnd Jo Juawuolaud Buneiado pue sainsodxa ysu anbjun
343 4o Buipuelsiapun Yidap-ul INQ "salelS Pajlun 343 Ul SBHUB 211qnd Joj suoneziueBio saiAIRS AIUEINSUI J31Wa1d Y1 4O 3UO s asy P34s!|qelsa sey “aul ‘umosg g umoig Jo AeIpisqns paumo Aljoym e ‘(yiyd) SIOSIAPY 3auBInSU| sty J1gng

‘auizedew asueinsu|
ssauisng Ag sa1e15 pajlun ay3 ul uoneziuesio Yans ysafie) yixis 243 se paxjues st AURDWO) aY] "2I1AI3S SNONUINUOD JO S1R3A OF JA0 LIIM ‘UoIjeY 243 Ul s3ueIpaWIalul 9ueINSUL JUBpUadapul palsadsal JsoWw pue Jsadie| ay) JO BUO S| UMOIG ' UMOIG

SIOSIAPY SIURINSUY ASIY dHGNg



._EEm,>.__:u::mEoum:u\.Ecu.mucE:mEns,333\\"52 12 3ul|uo Jsenbal Jo uosanb JnoA
Hwgns ‘Js4ead noA 41 40 9 T19-2S7-98E 18 231140 sy} 1oe3u0d 3seadjd ‘UoKEWIOJUI [RUOINPPE BuINbal Jo suonsanb Aue aney noA pinoys :sisanbay UoNEWIOU| pue suolsany

“Auedwod @sueuly wniwaid ay) woly
93} B 3A1202J OS5|e ABW am ‘wniwaad 33uBINsUl INoA Jo Suidueuy 3U1 4oy duiBuese JO S|IBIIP S0 pue JUBWSIE|d YIIM ISISSE BMm 1Y) 1UBAS 243 u| “AJRIpBWIAIUL 210 Auedwod

S2UBINSUL 343 0] PRLIIWIBL 328 SLUNILBJC JO IBP DY) 3UN WBY) BA1D3] M a3ep ay) wouy Aed NOA SWNIWaJd UO 153J33U1 UIBIR) PUE 2AIB23I ABW 3M ‘S59UISNQ N0 JO ASIN0I
Aseuipio 3y ul *Ajjeuonippy “saiueduwios saueinsu W04 3pasa Jo SUEO| Paiadal ‘UnISeI0 U0 ‘AL 3 193]S NOA J1aLIED U Yuim padejd ssauisng 40 3WNjOA |eY0) Y3 uodn
paseq ‘s8unaaw |1punod Alosiape pue ‘sieuiwas ‘sdis se 42ns 53U8A3 pasosuods-Auedwod ul uonedidnued ajgissod Suipnpul ‘sedIAIES pue 539npoJd Jiay} Buipiedal siexjolq
UIJ0jU1 03 5JBLLIBD 3dURINSUI A 10§ pled pue paiosuods sweiSoid 0} SUONEYIAUI 3A1393) 05| ABW 3pA ‘28B19A0D Jo sadAy sejiuns paseyaund aaey jeys s,painsu Jayio Jo siejjop
wniwaid ayy yum (,pajood, io) pauiquod Jujag Jaye ‘siejjop winiwaid JnoA wouj pasuap Ajered si uonesuadwos 1By} "pesod si Jead Bunuamuapun ayy jun ‘suswdied
uadunued yans Aue Jo Junowe ayy Jo JaInsul senaied e Aq apew aq ||im JuawAed JUaUIUGD B YINS I MOUY J0U Op Aj|eJaual ap “Jainsul ue yum paanposd ssauisng o
100 ||B43A0 UR JO aZis Jo/pue a3uewiopad ay) e Yans Iy1Iads-1ualy? J0U DI YdILM $I0138) UD PASEQq $131N5U LWOY s23UeMO||@ JO suawAed Juadunuod anadal Aew ‘sajele
10 sjuased 31e400103 INC JO ‘BM Y] Bjqissod si )i “Ajjeuoiippy sjuawAed wiNiWwa.d INOA WO 1) PIALSP i LONESUICILOD JBY | SIBILIED 32URINSUIA) JO A3ULRINSUI YIIM S1DBIIU0D
23eledas J1ay) 03 Juensind nok o) $821A135 10 539npoud aaueinsus Buipiaoad Ui 3jos J1ayy 10} uonesuadiuod anadal 0s|e ABW “3u) ‘Umoig 7B umolig Ag yed ui 1o ajoym ui paumo
ag ABW Y21ym Jo 3wWos ‘saiyied Jepiwis pue siadeuew BunMIBPUN ‘S31IBIPALLIAIUI 3IUBINSUIBL 'SIaX0Iq 3|ES3joyMm ‘s1ax0.q sauy| snjdins pue $sadxa se yons ‘saiped J1ayio
's38E19A02 3auRINSUI INOA 4O [eMaUS. 1o “Buljpuey swiepd “Buidiaas Juawiaoeid ay) yim 3uelsISSe J0) SN AQ PaAIRI3I S92 10 SUCISSILWOD ayj 03 UOIHPPE | ;uoilesuadwo?) «

‘sauijapind uonngusip

NS [B191J0 {SHH) $21AJ95 UBWINY 78 Y1eaH Jo uawedaq 24} 03 Jajal aseajd "3|qe|leAr S| UOIIELWIOJUI BY}
20U0 SABP SSBUISNQ UAABS LIYIIM Papinoid 3G I1SNW JgS 3y “a1ep 1ey3 Aq panssi Jou si Aajod ay3 4 JeaA uejd mau ay) jo duiuuiBag ayi a10§3q SABP Of 15e3| 1B PA
2495 ay) "1eak 1au ay) 1oy Ajjeanewolne $3nuIluo2 28e1aA00 4 ‘sue|d padnsul 104 '||CIua 0} 2jq/81ja aue Aay) Aep 151y ay1 Aq Dgs ue ELIEREY)

2JE S|ELIBIBW JUBWI|OIUB §| 'PRINGILISIP BJE S|ELIRIEW JUBW]|0JUB UBdO UaYM papircid aq Isnw 185 3y '28e13A0) anunuod 0}
Y3 18 UOIINGUISIP JgS J0j SIUBWRINbAI 3pNPUI YIIYM ‘saulaping uol

08S 43110 pue jemauai Buipiedal sjiejap 212|dwod Joy adue

o1d aq 1snw
1snuwi saaAe|dwa ‘painguisip Jou
[|odua 1SNW 83A0|dWa Ue §| ‘alep |emaual ued
nnguIsIp (195) a8elsnod g suyauag jo Aewwng 5,W1048y 243 YljeaH Yiim Ajdwod o) pasnbai aie noy «

‘3w Aue 1e 3AneIUAsS3Ida)
SI0SIAPY @3UBINSU| %51y 21gNd JNOA J2e1U0d ABW NOA ‘NOA 03 Ajdde Aew sailjeuad pue s3a) 1BYM JO uoljeUE|dXD anisuayasduwiod aiow e Joy "isAojdwa ayj o3 sanjeusd

pue 533 JUBdIUAIS Ul 3Nsa) ABW {2} ‘sajepuew jjjauaq ‘sjuawalinba) Builodal seAojdwa ‘Aejd-10-Aed se 4aNs) 12y 818 B|qEPIOYY 3Y] JO SUOISIACLD 0) BIBYPE 03 3in de
"ARdauip Anoey/sapiaoad 2y unoejuod puswwosas am “jiomiau pausejaid s sspiacid 3y ul Bunedisipied

11135 51 A)j10e4 10 Japiroad 210ads e jey) ainsua o) 'PRId3a4 Jou a1e Jey) sBuns)| Aljidey/sapinoad ay) o3 saBueyd Aue Joj 8|qIsuodsal ag 10UUED BAN “SHIOMIBU SIB14IeD
@duensui 3y} ul Bunedisiued Ja8uo] ou aue 1ey) sa) 1128} pue s1apiaoid UIEIUOD ABW S31ISQaM JBLIIEI JO SaLI01IIIp Jaded ElA PAUIRIQO 5351 AJ1jiey/$5a110303.1p HI0MIBU By «
‘sjuawaiinbal (e8a) BuipieBal adiApe 10j [25unod |83 UMO HBY) 1983U0 pinoys siahojdw3 “aape eda| Joj :aminsgns

€ 3Q 01 papua1ul 10U §f pue 1233 Ul ApUBLIND SUOHEINSa) puE sme| Jo uonelasdialur 4¥184-po08 uo paseq s adueping yang “uoile|siSa) wiogel aued Yi|E3y 33e3s pue |eiapay

Jo syuawennbas ayy Buipnpur ‘sued Yijeay Junzsye sjuawalinbai uiead Juipsesas 33uepind apiaoad awn 01 AWl Woly Aew saaneuasasdal SIOSIAPY 3JUBINSU| YSIY N|qng
‘uonsanb ul ag Aew yeyy sway

Aue jo uoneuedxa ue ¥aas ||im [esodoud sy yo syuaidizal ay) ieyy PaWNSSE 13| ‘pajuasald swall Aue ule|dxa 01 3|qe|iEA. 1€ SaARIUISAI0] SJOSIAPY 2UBINSY)| 3SIY QN4
‘afelan0d pue s)jauag uiepad I8y PIno2 Jaiued vy 3ueyd v "sainpadsosd Sunelsado umo JI3Y] @AY SI314JED IIURINSUI ||y »

‘UCHNQUASIP 10 35N J3YLINy JOJ P221IOYINE JOU SI PUE SIOSIAPY BIUBINSU ASIY M|GN4 JO 19nPoad Saom Asejaudosd 2y st uonejuasasd siy) «

‘3|qe|iee aq Aew §|3As) Jyauaq Juasayig ‘suondo 1j3uaq 3|qejiene |je jo Bunsy 232|dwod e 3q jou Aew jesodoid siy) «

'SIOSIAPY S2UBINSU| YSIY NNy Aq PasiApe |1un pajjadued ag Jjou PInoys sialiied Jayio yim sueyd Buiisixa Aue ‘sialiied aBueyd 03 19325 NoA e

‘UmeJpyim 3q o3 uejd pasodosd aya Ul nsas Jo Asen Aews suejd asay) 104 ‘sajes Suipnpul ‘suoisinod

|euy 3y ‘a1ep aandaye pasodoid ayy o3 Joud safueyd pauonuawaloge ay) 40 Aue 41 238 “Juaw||osua [euY ‘(VIIN4 ‘YHBOD “j4om 1e Ajganoe ‘a1) sjuapuadap/saahojdws jo
SNIE1S BU) ‘UMOYS 1ep anildaya ay) ‘papinoid snsuad 3y} ‘01 paywi| 10U 3R Inq ‘apnpul Yaiym sioyoey Bunumaapun uodn paseq ase jesodosd SIY] Ul s3yauaq pue sajes ay|
'SUOISN|OXD PUB BEEJIA0D JO 35I| |IN} € 404 B3eINYILIBI Adijod Y] 03 J3jas Bsedld “AJewwnsS e st sue|d Buimo||oj ayy Jo SISAjEUE BY] «

'3115qam J311Ied B IO '3Y1sqam Auedwio) 153G |4y ‘21Isgam 3duBINSU 10 judwedap aieys e :a8e1an0d unoA aded

©1 34a3UMm 0} se UDISIIBP B Buijew 210430 S324NCS BUIMO||0) 241 JO 2I0W JO BUC Ul punoy se JaliJed Yoes Joj UONEULIOJUI |BIDUBUY 34} MBIAS) 0} NOA aBeIno2ua am 0s ‘Auedwod
€ JO Aljigess JO SS3UpUNOS [eauBUl 243 AJ1Ia3 J0UUED UMOIG 8 UMOJg "LI0D"1SIQLIR MMM J@ punoj aq ued sBunel Ja111ed SUIpn|dUl ‘UOIELLIOJUI [PUOIPPY “AJJSAPUI 33uBINSUI
Y3 UO sNd0Y d123dS B Y3im s10SIApy Buijes paJ2 |euoneu e Js3g 'Y Y3N0oay) Ja33aq Jo -y PRI S13LIED Ym aFeIan0d aoe|d 03 Jdwaie AJane sexew umoig B UMOIG »
1S34NS0|251Q PUB SIIWIBIISI] SIOSIAPY IDUBINSU YSIY JNgng

UOIJEULIOJU| JOWIR|ISI]



.\\c_:UctmEEmJU\EoU.wucm._:mc_n_né;;\\dtn e aunuo 3sanbau 4o uonsanb unoA
Hwigns ‘Jagaad noA Ji 10 9£T9-767 (98€) 18 29140 Siy) 12IUOD asea|d ‘uoliewloyul jeuoIIppe 3JiNbal 10 ‘suonsanb Aue aney noA pinoys 'sysanbay uonewlou| pue suonsanp

“Meipawisaiul ayy Ag pasieyd sasy |euoippe apnpui Aew pue ‘a8esan03 Joy Aed noA winiwald ayy jo %S 2q a3esane uo Aew yoiym

“TuswAed wniwald sN0A WOL) PIALISP SI S3IIAIIS 25041 Joy pled uonesuadwo) ‘asuenssi Adijod pue ‘Auedwos SJURINSUL LM UOIIBUIPI00D SWIBD !M3Ina) 38e4aA0D (Juawade|d
3514 10J3U00 S50 ‘BUlllAMIBPUN 101 PAXIWI| 10U ING ‘BUIPN|DUI SIS |euonippe spirosd Aew jualy jessuan SuiSeuey/iaxoig aaueinsy) a|essjoym ay3 ‘Auedwod souelnsur ay)
01 ssa32e 3uipiroid 0] UONIPPE L "0s op Aj3ulNos Ing “Ju| “Umolg 1 umoug Aq paumo sajuedwod Jaylo aZijlin 03 paJinbad jou ale pue Ajpuspuadapur sjesado sanius umolg

'8 UMoUg "SaLIBIpISgNS 511 10 "DU| ‘umolg g umoig Aq Led Jo 3|0yMm Ul paumo a3q Jou Aew Jo Aew Aseipawiaiul ay) ‘afesanod 40 Juawade|d ay3 ul pazin si Aseipawiaiul ue J|

‘Auedwiod ssueury winjwa.d ayy WO} 33) B 3A19234 0S| Aew am ‘winiwaud 22ueInsu| JNoA J0 Bunueu)

4 3y3 104 BuiSue.e JO s5|1eIBP JBYI0 pue JuaWade|d YIIM ISISSE 3M JeY] JUBAD
U3 U "Aseipauiiaiul Jo Auedwiod aJueinsul 8y} 03 PaNIILAL dJe SWniwaid 40 21Bp 3Y) |3UN WBY) A1

934 am 33ep a1 wo.y Aed noA swniwsad uo 353423U1 UIBIRL PUE 3AIRIRL ABL
3M ‘SS3UISNQ INO JO 351n02 Aseuipao ayy u) ‘Ajjeuonippy "$21UBdLIOD 32UBINSU| WO JIPAID JO SUBD| AIRID ‘UOISEIIO UO ‘AR 2/ '193]85 NOA J31LIED BY] Y3m pade|d ssauisng
40 2WN|0A je303 3y uodn paseq ‘s8uilaawW 1DUnod AJOSIADE pue ‘Sieulwas ‘sduiy se yons syuana pasosuods-Auedwon ut uontedidiued ajqissod Suipnjour ‘sao1uas pue spnpoad
J1ay3 Buipedal s19301q WIIOUI 0] SA31LIED asueinsul Aq Joj pred pue palosuods swesSoid 03 suonelAul aA1a22J os|e Aew o -@Fesan0d Jo sadAy Jejwis paseyaind aney jeyy
SPa4nsul Jaylo Jo siejjop wniwaud 3y) yim (,pajood,, 10) pauiqLuod 8uiaq 1aye ‘siejjop wniwald INoA Wouy paALIsp Aliered si uonesuadwod Jey) pasojd st Jeah Sunumiapun
943 |13un ‘sjuswAed 3uaduiuod yons Aue jo Junowe 2y Jo Jaunsui sendiyed e Ag spew aq [jim JuswAed JUBUnUOD B YINS 41 MOUY JOU Op Aj|eJouald apm “13Jnsui ue yum
P22npoud ssauisng Jo ¥00(q ||BJ3A0 UE JO 321S Jo/pue asuewlopad ayj se yans ‘oynads-jual Jou aue Y2Iym 5103084 UO paseq SJainsul Woly s3dUeMO||e 40 siuawhed Juadunuod
aAl1332. Aew ‘sajeljiye 1o sjuaied a1el0diod ino so ‘om ey 9qissod s 31 ‘Ajjeuonippy ‘syuawhed wniwaid 1nok W04y panliap sl uohesuadwod 1ey] "SI311Je 3IUBINSUIS.

10 8dueINSUL Yum s1DeI3U0D Biesedas J19Y] 0 Juensind NOA 03 $32IAIS 40 s1onpoud gyuesnsul Bulpinodd Ul 8|01 J19Y) JOy UOKESUIAWOD BAIZIAI 0s|e Aew “Ju| ‘umolg R umolig Ag
Hed Ul IO 3jOYM LI PBUMO 2q ABWI YIIYM 40 2wos ‘saiued Jejiuis pue sia8euew Suumuispun ‘S21IBIP3LLIDIUI BOUBINSUIBI ‘SI8401Q 3|ES3|OYyM ‘s1@)04q Saulj snjdins pue ssadxa se
yans ‘saiued Jayio ‘saBesanod asueinsul inoA 0 [emaual 1o ‘Buljpuey suwie(d

‘8uininlas ‘Juawiadeld ay) Yim aouelsisse 10y sn Ag paniadal $834 JO SUOISSIWILIOD 3] 01 UOIPPE U|

ainso|asig uonesuadwos [lejoy



WOI URTINIaS MMM AX +y ‘07 BIURINSU| BT BIOSIUUIN
WO g mmm AX 4y 0D SIUBINSUY 34 [BUDIEN UJOIUN
WIOT 3l|UBIpIeng MMM AX ++y EJU3WY JO Auedwo) IJuBINSU| 31| UeIpIEND
wod Ajijapyuesiiawie mmm X +v Auedwo) adueinssy Ayjaply veduBWY
W0d dNoIgyIeaypaliun Mmm AX v ‘07 @JUBINSU| BIBIYYBIHPAUN
sniding fsyassy Joj Bupey 354 Aungeas so) Buney s 3seg
SS3IPPY Qa3 Jwey JIue)

1598 "W'Y AQ pales 10N = yN
saundwo) pajoy joN
3uney 1s9)jeWws 01 15380e7 = | 01 AX
Buney 15amo7 03 15aYBIH = Q 0} ++y
:Bupioy [opuUDUL 3538 ‘" Bumoyiof ay) soy 36p1aA0) Buipincsd Auodwios 23uinsuy Y|

SALISEIM Y3IHYVD 'B SONILYVY IDNVUNSNI $.1538 ‘W'Y

PajeJ Jou f umouyun i 052 01 00T 052 031 00T 1IA D54
000°7 veys 133ea.3 AX 254 001 2 05 00T 01 0S 1IA 254
000°Z 01 005'T AIX 254 050157 05 0357 1A DS54
00S'T 01 057'T 10X 254 570101 SZ 0301 A DS
05Z°1 03 000'T 11X 254 0T os 0T 93§ AIDSH
000°T 01 052 1X 254 soig SOIT 1S4
0S£ 01005 X254 zoit 01T 11254
005 ©1 057 X154 I T uey) ss3| T uey1 ss3| 1254

‘mojaq 31pas ayy Buisn ‘siojop s fo suolw w spunf ansasas 1puoLIpUOY puD snidins (D)AD) 531 UD pasoq azis 5,Auodwod ay) spafay
isayobain) axjs jppuvuld
(spAop] ye Bunesado) a3ed1puls = 5
(ssacod Bupies s,3598 03 2q1IsqNs 10U Op S13.nsu|) e1Q Ijgng = pd
(uotnpuod jenueuy ul aBueyd) mairay sapun = n
:ssaifpo Bupoy

1528 "W’V AQ palel Jou aJe eyl saiuedwo) = YN
‘sajuodio) pajny joN

13A3] BUNEJ JuR1IND 313 03 2AIIR[3) UL} JNIBW/|RIDURLY 3|qEIOARY 0) anp apesSdn Bunes ajqissod 53JBPUI = dNINSO
syoopng

(1004 03 sie4) @ 01 g :sBuney s iseg 3|qelau|np
(P00 03 JoLaANS) +g 0} ++y :sBuney 5,528 31ndag

ajifoid 33y10W pup AuoWICLAd 6UNIDIAC0 YIBURLIS IDPUDUY S, AUDdWOD D UO Pasoq uoindo uo sjuasasday
‘Bunoy s iseg

SONILVY §,1538 O1 30IND INIYYNDI



Atewwing 3upayiep

|emausy | uaun) ujoour]
Aupgesia wis) 8uoy | Aupgesig wus) Hoys

jemauay | uaain) 9417 BIOSaUUIA
a'2av g 8jI1 Alejunjop | @'3Qv = 9411 diseq

[emauay | uann) ueipiens
UOISIA
|[emauay | Juauny ueipiens
|equag
|[emauay | Juann) Allj@pi4 uedLBWY

ue|d deo jepdsoy

|emauay | jussing 91e2Y1|eaH paun
|EJIpaN



BUNUAMIIPUN PUE WSW|I0IUS jeuy O) 1IN sa1eY

0875 TS ¥SES VSES Ad3d
S6LT$ 0T'¥S SES'ES SES'e$ SWNILIIA jenuUY pairwns3
EEZS TPES S625 5675 or swniwaig Ryiuow pareuns3
98'SE 9575 9E'SK 9E'SY [ Rwey
SY'ET 9b'FE 99'67 99°67 T Hus)ppyo + sakojdwz
06°LT 00Ty OE'SE DE'SE s :@snods + sadojdwy
05'ST 08T 09'61 0961 £ dahojdwy
[ iaisnpaa ooss urid avo -Aijepi ULy ®[33NPRQ 000'CS VEId dVD -ANjapi3 UESDaLIY sRAoNpeq URid GV -Aijepi3 UeIpeLIY [ siamnpad 0051S Ueld gvo -Aiepd uesusuy | WUSWJ0IU3 Walin) | sa1ey Uejd
ETLETS r6'9s £92'vS {$) wanind wouj eBuep nrey
%I1- %o xy (%) Wwaasnd wouy sdusp mey
FIO'ETS 965'5T$ SEE'SIS Ze'vis Ad3d
TTrors S9L¥IIS 1897713 €T SWINiWzlg [enuuy paewns3
9£9'8S LEE'DTS ¥TT'0TS 686 ] Iswinialg Ayuow pajeunisy
S6'9Y6'TS TTEEETS YEPEZ'TS 6E£'E02°TS [ Kjies
18°€92°1S PSPISTS TE68Y'TS LTOEV'TS z Hua1)ppyo + sshojdwyz
BZ'99E°TS vELESTS 90019'1% vTOPSTS £ :asnods + sakojdwy
PI'E89S L9'818S £0'S08S ZUELLS € :@ahpjdw3
—’ z vondo [ Y uoido | [emauay { FITw) WI|0IUT JUALINRD | saley ue)g
w/N 05Z$/0055 v/N v/N 0/t ) 2191onpag 2oua LR Jod
YN 000'¥Z$ 000°215 000'vZ% 000°T1S 000'vZ% 000°ZTS 1AY204-40-IN0 winwixepy
Y/N %05 %05 %05 ‘@vueInsuE)
Y/N 000°ZTS 000'95 000'85 000'¥S 00085 000'¥S #|q1anpaq ueld
yiomian-von ylomian-uoN NI0MIaN-UON YamIZN-UON 5|ie18Q0 URjd HIOMIBN-UDN
{pPapnpu1 1ou Ayepads) Aedo) 5,xg {papnpu| jou Ayyenads) Aedo) s, x57 (papnpui 10u Ajepads) Aedod s x57 (papnput Jou Ayjepads) Aedoo s, xg ‘{Ayddns Aeq 06) uonduosasg sapio ew
Ayepads 0055 /0025 | Ayenads Aiepads Ayepads Ayepads 005$/002%| Ayenads 131} uondinsal
00£5/00T$] Auepads 0014/59¢ | Ayepads sz¢/5z¢ 05z5/585| Aepads S714/05$ | Ayepads sTS/STS 0526/595] Auepads s71$/05¢ | Auepsds s15/51$ 00E$/001$| Ayereds 00T§/05$ | Ayersads 0z5/07$ - Hatld
¥/N ¥IN V/N YIN “21quenpaq
“Bnig uondissaig
@uRINSUIO) + F|qUONPR] 055 FOUBINSUIO) + BjQIANPag FIUBINSUIOD + IGIONPIQ 1D 134 Ve T8N} seaases BuBew) paoueapy
SIURINSUIO] + BjqIINpa] 05 FIULINSUIOD + AGNINPRQ PIULINSLIO] 4 3|QUINPRQ ‘uapeding Aey-x g e
$221A25 2nsouBeig
F0URINSUIOT + BjqNOnpag +3jqonpap usy .”.“:z“....”n:-.—n“ucﬂsuue d gszs FJUBINSUIDD + BQHINPRQ FIURINSWIOD + QUONP] 13ua) Lslling Loyenquiy
BDULINSUIO) + 3qUIONPaQ il BDUBINSUID]) + 3qQUPONpPaQ SIURINSUIDT + AHQIONPRQ ‘Aoeg jeniing Juageding
’ + 9|913Npap U ‘3jqI1ONpPap 83 40d o5T$ :
05% 0s$ 0s$ 05§ a3 Jualin
FdueINSUI0Y ]
S0URINSUIOD + BIQNINPIT +3/qEanpsp Usy) ‘SiguInpep 23UALIIIG 19d 0STS 05€$ 0SES ‘wooy Auatsaug
BIUBINSUIOD + jqNpag it e FURINSUIOD + IGNINPaQ FURINSUIOD + #|qlINPag IUOISSIWLPY Jad eNdsoy Jualedu)
+ P|qIINpap uayl ‘a|qionpap 1od 005$

s92ines AuabBiaws / jendson
sz$ st$ 0£% 0£$ Bnoeidosip
se$ 05§ 09% 09¢ asyepads
£143 (2143 Of§ 0£s MSIA 20
ETRILVESN :m_u_mmr_n
saA 59 Sap S (xy "Aedo) ‘aquonpaq sapnpuj)
o00'0T$ 000's$ 000'ZTS 000°9% 000'01% 000°SS 000°L$ 005'€S ISN04-§0-IN0 Wnwixepy
%05 %0z %0E %OE @sueINsLI0)
Jepuaje) Jepuajed Jepuze) Jepuajes FA Ao g 10 JepuRje)
SaA sa) (LT £ :3|quaINpag pappaquy
000'T$ 00s$ 000'vS 000°Z$ 000'€$ 0051$ 000'ES 005'1$ 31qIoNpaq uejd

Aoy abuys Aparog 3jBuss Ajjiiog ELIT Aping a1buis
Niomaapn Niomian yiomiay yiompaN s|Ie12Q uejd
(OnH) £68% | SL-HE paoutjeg 15854 | NA-NY pasuejen 1587 | DA-NY pacuejeg 968XY | dA-ny paouejeg swep uejd
aJesylieaHpaun aJedyljeaHpaiun aedyleaypaun EYCEN R E ) JOpUBA

L 7 wondo [ T wonso ] [T [ Walig

eiqeprae Jaluof ou 5| umd Jwany

TZ0T "TE AINM - 0Z0Z 'T 1sndny
DISIQ wawaBeuep Jaep) yieg sejjauid

28e12A07) 8nug uonduasald g [BIIPAN JO AlBWIWING BAIINJAXT



BunuMIBPUN pue JuaWjOIUB |BUY 0F 12IGNS sarey

sajoN

[ ($) 3uaLn) woy aBuey) ey
%0 :(96) Ja.n) woy eBuey) ajey
TELS 11743 Ad3d
TIE'LS TIE'LS SWN|LW3.4 fenuuy pajewisy
6095 6095 SSWINIWSid AJYIUoIN palewnsa
01 ‘|eloL

80°0T1% 8OOTIS 0 Awey
08'18% 08’185 £ (uas)piy) + aaAojdw3
Tv'L9$ 98 v :@snods + aaAojdwy
O 1ES OV'IES € aakojdwy
Ei: |emauay pITEIT ) WBWI0IUT Uan) | s3jey uely

TZOZ/TE/L 1un se3k T

i3ajuelens ajey

%001 JuawRJinbay uonedniued

%001 ‘uopnguIuo) Jakojdw3

S9A 143A0)|0Y papnjou}
SBA

Jofews syluoW 71 'g JIseq SYIUOW 9§

uawjosu3 usdo jenuuy smojly
'salljeuad Juenu3 aje

SUON :spouad duniem
Y106 DN JO U234
000'TS ‘wNWINew 183\ Jepuajed
S24 “@AUANBIY JO) PIAIEM B|GIONPaQ
0S1$ 0s$ (wnwixe Ajjwe) 3jguanpag
%06 | %05 | %001 {(o4u0 | Jofew | djseq | arnuansid) 2Belusdiag asueinsuio)
HIOMIIN-UON S{IE}3() YIOMIAN-UON
YIN PRJan0d JoN :syuejdwy
sieaA oy sed 1 %09 isaimjuag
sieaAQr sad | %09 saBpug
s1eaA o1 Jad Y300y Jad T %09 ISUMOITD
Y100) sad ‘awnay) sad asug %08 Adesayy |eue) Jooy
13pj0 B 6T 'SYIUOW G AJaAs
T | 61 382 Japun syuow z1 Asans T %08 s8ulliy
97 @Be sapun ‘syjuow 9¢ sad | %001 ‘Sjuejeas
suedh g Jad | %00T {ynopy |Ing) Aey-x
Jeahdsad | %001 (sBumalg) Aey-x
61 38e Japun ‘syjuow g 1ad T %001 ‘uBuneas | apuon)y
syyuow guad | %001 :Bujuea|) 13 Wex3 aupnoy
Aouanbaiy 12131 yfauag 532InJ35 |EJUag
V/N 0YHQ YNpY papnjau)
V/N WNWIXEA WM IUOPOYUO
00S'1$ IWNLWXE JEDA JBpUBjED
SIp {BAIUBARI JO§ PBAIEM 3|QIIANPAQ
051$ 0s$ wnwixew Apwey) 3jiquonpag
%09 | %08 | %001 H(oyuo | solew | aiseg | @AnUsARLd) 98R3uUR2Ia4 ouRINSUIOD
Apjwog 2fbuls s{lelaq uejg
yiomian
paJsajaid piengjeiuaqg omiaN
ueipienc Jopuap
| B [emauay | wauny

1202 ‘1€ AINf - 0202 'T 3snSny
LIsIg uawaleuepy sajep NHieg sejjaulg

83eJ30) |R1UAQ JO AIBWIWING SAIINIAX]



SunumiIapun pue Juawjjosua jeuy 03 19aigns sajey

S3JON
0s ($) waun) woyy aluey) ajey
%0 (%) wa.1n) wouy aBuey) ajey
E0°LTITS €0°LTTS Ad3d
6183 6185 ‘Swinjwald |enuuy pajewns3
899 89% swniwalgd Ajyluow pajewns3
L ‘g0l
11'STS 1T'STS 0 Ajwey
[4 2138 v oTs £ (uad)ppy) + evAojdwiz
ZroTS IroTs £ :asnods + aakojdw3
SLSS SL°6% ¢ 2ahojdw3
| Iemauay waLn) | 1UBW(I0IU] JULIND | SI1BY URjd
TZOZ/TE/L 1Nun Jeak T :33juesens ajey
pajjoiud ¢ Juawasinbay uoneddned
%0 uonnNquUIue) JpAodwy
0126 01dn :(Aessadan Ajjeaipan) 1Pejuo)
S0T$ 03dn ((2A1123)3) 1eIUD)
8¢S 03 dn SawWesy
985 01dn :jeaoyu
£9%01dn ‘|edoyg
gps 01dn uoisip aj8uig
05$ 01dn wex3
yJomiap-uoN SOIUBMO||Y JJOMIBN-UON
1In4 ul pasaao) i(Aressadan Ajjeaipapy) 1e3U0Y
OETS JaA0 22uRjEq JJO %ST + OETS ‘(2A1399)3) 1203U0D
OETS JAA0 20URjEq 44O %07 + DETS sawely
SAIUBMO||Y
syjuow 7T 1510B3U0D
syjuow 7 sawesy
syuow z1 REHTEY
syuow 1 swex3
sapusnbaiy
B4 S|eyale
018 1wex3
FTT T shedor
siaeq yIomiaN
uelpieno J0pUap

[ |emauay | Juauin)

1Z0Z ‘1€ AInf - 0ZOT ‘T ¥1snBny
1UISIQ Juawadeuey Jalem Yied sejjauld
98e1aA0) UOISIA JO AIBWILLNG DAIINIBX]



Bunumispun pue Juaw)|olua |euly o3 3r3lgns sajey

'0£ @8e e sajeUILIR) QRQY T SSeD

1SRI0N
0s$ () weun) wouy a8uey) ajey
%0 (%) wa1an) woly aduey) azey
144 13 9TH'TS ‘Swinjwalg |enuuy pajewnsy
8T1S 8TIS swniwalg Ajyluop parewnsy
0€0°0S 0£0°0% asav
0L£°0% 0LE0S 3J11 J1seq
|emauay waun)y _ S92y ue|d
€20Z/TE/L NuUn sieak g :@ajueleng ajey
%001 ‘Juswalinbay uonedidiuey
%001 uonnquo) Jahojdwy
UBW|eIUF JuaLIN)
AJuQ T sse|D :papnpu) 1Jjvuag J2ALIQ BJeS/11aq1eas
papnjou| Jjauag Yieaq pajesajsidy
AluQ T sse|D :papnjau| :UOISIBALOY)
papnjou| ‘Winiwalg JOo JaAIRA
08 @8e j1e %51 0)
S. 98e 18 %57 0
0L @8e 18 %0t O 3|Npayas uondInpay
59 9de 1e %59 0)
Asejes [enuuy X 000°00TS JUBWRIBI JB 3240} U Asejes ssau19yY  :z ssep
AJejes |enuuy x| 000°00TS Atejes |enuuy s X saaAojdwa awn ||n) SMIE Iy T Sse|)
anss| asjuesens WINWIXEA| Jyauag 'S|ielaq ue|d | uoinuyaq ssepd

9417 BIOS3UUI

J0puap
|[emauay | waln) _
000'562 -aeav
000's62 13y J1seg

1202 ‘1€ AInr - 0ZOg ‘T ¥snBny
IS JuswaBeuey J31BMN Yed Se||auld

a8esan0) @AV %3 3J1 dnouo jo Azewwing anlnNIax3



[+]3

BunumuzpuN pue JUBW|0IUB jeuly 03 1I3IGNS s3jeY

00'0€$ = 8jes i 88y x 007

SHUN 00Z =000T / 000°00Z%

yauag 000002 ‘Plo Jeah ¢y :3|dwexy

YIUOW Jad winjwiaid — $ = 218y pepueq-aBy — x sjun ¢z dass

suun # = 0001 / Wauag T daxg

uopena|e) Wnjwalg

S810N

051°0$ 0ST'0$ 3411 PiY)

0E0'0% 0£0'0$ Qgay asnods g 23kojduiy

0L6'TS 0L6'TS + 6/ ady

046'TS 04672 v - 0L 28y

0E9'1S 0E9'TS 69 - 59 98y

0£8°0S 0£8°0% 9 - 09 28y

052°0% 0S£°0$ 65 - 55 a8y

05¥°0S 05¥°0% S - 0 38y

0sz'0$ 0SZ'0% 6¥ - 5y @By

0S10S 0S1°0% ¥ - O 98y

060°0% 060'0$ 6€ - 5 28y

06005 06003 VE - Of 28y

0L0°0% 0£0°0% 0€ J2pun
asnodg/asko|dw3 asnods/aakojdwz

|emauay uaun) 00019 s2d saiey uelg

€20Z/18/ mun sieald ¢ ‘a9jueieny aley

%0 Juawaiinbay vonediiuey

%0 uopnguyuo) 13iojdw3

papnpu| Yauag JanuQ Ijes/iagieas

papnpuj Jjauag yieaq paielalandy

papnjpuyy ‘Aupgenod

papnpuj SWNIWald JO JaAIeAN

suopN ‘@INPayss uononpay

000°0T$ 97 2Bk - yuig “Jyauag (ual)piyd

unowe |ejuawaiddns i3 Jiseq |e30) seaAojdwa 3y} JO %OOT

000°01$

000°05T$

000'5$

1paadx3 010N

1anss| aajuesEnD
yauRg Wnwixep

‘(40 suaWau)) Jyeuag asnods

000°0£$

000°00€$

000°01$

(auapuadag) spiejaq ue|d
BNss| aueseny
Jyauag wnuwxep

(o syuawaiduy) Jyausg
(22A0jdwi3) sjie3aq ueg

2417 B1059UUIN

{emauay | Juaiiny

10pUBA

120Z "TE AINT - 0Z0Z ‘T sndny

PIs|Q JuawaBeuepy Jarem Hied sejpulg
adesaA0) QgAY 18 3411 dnoug AJEJUn|oA Jo AJewwNg BA1INaxX3



3%

Bunmiapun pue Juawjjolua jeuly 0] 123lgns sajey

"PapIA0Id SNSUBD UO Paseq AWN|OA AjYaap 1S2I0N
0% :($) uauiny wouy s8uey) ey
%0 (%) 3uaun) wouy aSueyy ajey

185TS 185°TS 'Swiniwald |enuuy pajewnsy
P ZET1S sswniwald Alyiuowy palewnnsy
0G€°0S 0S€'0$ 1jau3g 0TS / 218y
|emauay SUVETITG) saiey ue|d
T20Z/TE/L 1nun JeaA 1 :39)ueleno ajey
%00T ‘Juawalinbay uoneddiuey

%00T ‘uonnquiuo) JaAojdwy

8 'SOAM 31918113 40 J3qINN

i W ISUOIIPUO) Bunsix3-ald

9¢ :(s32am) s1yauag jo uoneung

00S‘1$ ((eam sad) Jyauag Ap@am wnwixep

%09 Aejeg Jo juadiag

sheq £ :(ssauxa1S) posad uoneujwi|3

sheq £ :(uapiaay) pouag uoneuiwi|a

s|ieysQ ueld

ujooury JOpuap

|lemauay | Juain) _

S9L'ES awn|oA Apjaap
1Z0Z ‘1€ AInr - 0Z0Z ‘1 3sn8ny
1PUISIq JuawaBeuen 131N Yieq Sejjauld
98eJ3A0) AJ[1qesiqQ W3] 1I0YS JO AleWWING 3AIINIBXT



(4}

BunumIapuUN pue Juaw||0IUB |euly 03 12algNs sajey

‘PapInoLd snsuad uo paseq |joshed 31q18113 Ajyluo

'S310N
() L) wouy a8uey) ajey
:(%) wa1an) wouy afuey) ajey

SWiNwald [enuuy palewnsy

swiniwald Ajyluoy palewnnsy

lloJAed pa1aA0) 00TS / 21eYy

0$
%0
950'2$ 9507$
TL1$ TL18
0£9°0$ 0£9°0$
|emauay TEIT L)

saley ueld

TZ0Z/TE/L 1Bun Jeah T
%00T
%001
8

:@9juesens ajey
‘Juswasinbay uonedidijey
uonnqguiuo) JaAojdwsy
:S8AIN 3|qi81)3 o Jaquinp

papnjouj
papnpu|
Asejunjop
papnjpuj
BUON
SYIUO 2
/e

%08 / %08
220 UMO SIB3A G
Ajlwe4 g Aewiy

:dv3

“UOIEIIPOIN BUSHIOM
‘}ijauag uonelljigeyay
{3AIJUBIU| YIOAN O] UINIBY
‘suoieywi payoday Jjos
'SUOIIRYIWIT SNOAJIN '8 [RIUBN
suonipuo) Bunsixg-augd

1159 sBuluiey

‘Aujigesiq jo uoniuyag
:uonesaju|

VYNSS Jo 59 ade jo Jaje :pouad Jyauag
00098 :yauag AJYIUOW WnWIXew

%09 AJejeg o Juaniag

sheq 081 :poLIag uopeuIwI|3

s|ielaq uejq

ujoaur JOpUBA

|emauay | ua1in)

S61°42%

liloshed 8191813 Ajyzuopy
1Z0Z ‘TE AInr - 0Z0Z ‘T 1snBny

1PUISIg JuswaBeuey Ja1em yied sejiauld

9deJano) Ayljiqesiq wiaj Suoq jo Asewwng 3AIIN23XY



Oiith

PINELLAS PARK WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

BI-MONTHLY SUMMARY OF CDM SMITH ACTIVITIES FY2020
REPORT 5 —July 7, 2020
CDM Smith PN: 6202-241409

PROJECT RELATED UPDATES

CHANNEL 1 WEST of 66" STREET CONCRETE PANEL REPLACEMENT

m No new activities since prior status update.

CHANNEL 1C RENEWAL

= Continued to coordinate with Charter, Frontier and Duke Energy for the removal of remaining
utilities on the overhead power poles at Channel 1C. The electrical undergrounding is
complete and currently coordinating for the relocation of other utilities so the remaining
power poles can be removed.

s Coordinating with McKim & Creed to prepare this project for Bid.

NEW DEVELOPMENT REVIEWS - HYDROLOGY MODEL UPDATES

= Provided a copy of the model for Channel 2 as requested for new development.

SUPPORT SERVICES

CONSULTING SUPPORT AND MEETINGS
= Prepared the monthly Maintenance Reports.

m Prepared draft meeting summary for the May 21, 2020 Board Meeting.
m Assisted with PowerPoint presentation preparation for the July 16, 2020 Board Meeting.

s Completed site visit at Vendome Village on June 17, 2020 to view weep hole repairs by Dive-
Tech.

Researched filter bag options for Channel 1 weep hole repairs.



CDM Smith Activity Update
Report 5 FY2020
July 7, 2020

GASB REPORT

The GASB Report has been completed. No additional activity anticipated.

PUBLIC FACILITIES REPORT

Draft letters were provided by CDM Smith and sent to impacted municipalities by PPWMD.
Draft copy of the 2020 PPWMD Public Facilities Report update has been completed and is
currently under review.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

Assisted with CIP budget reviews and preparation of CIP projects memorandum.

DISTRICT MODERNIZATION

Provided updated maintenance work order forms.

The ICPR4 models will be reviewed and refined to most accurately represent existing
conditions.

DISTRICT ENGINEER

Prepared monthly project invoices and status update report.

Assisted with Channel 5 repairs project at Circle Creek Drive follow-up and attended three site
visits (June 234, June 26 and July 1st).

Provided requested information to Jennifer Cowan for the Channel 5 bank foreclosure
litigation and attended coordination call to review available documents.

Obtained conceptual weep hole repair options and quote from Dive-Tech for the Channel 1
weep hole repairs at Vendome Village.

Provided follow-up communications to Mainland’s Property Manager regarding the proposed
rip rap project.

Attended May 21, 2020 Board Meeting via conference call.
Completed FEMA project closeout activities.

Reviewed proposed new Park Blvd. Self Mini Storage project submitted by Deuel & Associates
Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors.

DM
ith 2



7/10/20
1:34:37 PM

Current Assets

GENERAL ACCOUNT

PAYROLL-SUNTRUST

WELLS FARGO BANK-SAVINGS

SUNTRUST-OPERATING

STATE POOLACCT

STATE POOLACCT

EMPLOYEE ADVANCES

AUDIT-COMMISSION

AUDIT-PREPAID COMMISSION

AUDIT-ACCRUED RETIREMENT PAYBL
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
PROPERTY TAX REFUND PAYABLE
RETAINAGE PAYABLE
AUDIT-PAYROLL
FIT PAYABLE
REIMB FICA DUE DIST-CAR ALLOW
FICA PAYABLE
FICA DUE-FRINGE BENEFITS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
COURT ORDER-S-EMPLOYEES
UNION EXPENSE PAYABLE

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity
FUND BALANCE
Current Year Profit/Loss
Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Pinellas Park Water Management District
Balance Sheet (Drill Down)
As of 06/30/2020

Assets

$(442,301.05)
3,816,948.58
32,913.40
11,299,663.39
555,925.82
1,568,658.79

(3,618.49)
150.00
7,912.00

(6,835.17)

$16,829,417.27

Liabilities and Equity

$(1,040.93)
0.37
5.679.30
1,949.73
25.52
11,523.42
97.76
500.38

(1,955.10)
569.33

14,838,449.08
1,973,618.41

16,829,417.27

17,349.78

$17,349.78

16,812,067.49

$16,829,417.27

Page: 1



7/10/20 Pinellas Park Water Management District
13694 FEM Income Statement
(Current Period & Year To Date)
For the period(s) of 6/1/2020 through 6/30/2020
Current Period Year to Date

Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME $0.00 0.0 % $100.00 00 %
AD VALOREM TAX RECEIPTS 0.00 0.0 4,597,284.59 98.2
MISCELLANEOQUS REVENUE 0.00 0.0 4,920.12 0.1
INTEREST - INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.0 79,159.88 1.7

Total Revenues $0.00 0.0 % $4,681,464.59 100.0 %

Personnel Services
SALARIES & WAGES $20,871.78 0.0 % $228,565.42 49 %
CONTRACT LABOR 272.20 0.0 21,851.62 0.5
CONTRACT LABOR DISTRICT ENGINEER 1,990.12 0.0 19,368.03 0.4
MATCHING COSTS-FICA 1,666.14 0.0 17,696.60 0.4
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.0 15,206.66 0.3
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE PREMS 11,081.12 0.0 104,072.93 22
GROUP LIFE INSURANCE PREMS 100.70 0.0 933.26 0.0
DISABILITY PROGRAM 279.99 0.0 2,511.99 0.1
DENTAL PREMIUM 376.89 0.0 4,079.54 0.1
GAP INSURANCE PREMIUM 204.42 0.0 1,798.58 0.0

Total Personnel Services $36,793.36 0.0 % $416,084.63 8.9 %

Operating Expenses
COVID Pay $907.81 0.0 % $2,761.86 0.1 %
GEN CONSULT-MEETINGS/CDM-#37 4,375.18 0.0 47,253.99 1.0
GASB-INFRASTRUCTURE FACTOR-CDM 0.00 0.0 4,135.01 0.1
PUBLIC FACILITY REP- #90-CDM 186.48 0.0 1,005.27 0.0
STREAM GAUGES-HYDROGAGE 0.00 0.0 4,498.49 0.1
PROF SERVS-LEGAL 10,757.50 0.0 34,764.30 0.7
MEDICAL FEES-PROF SERVICES 109.00 0.0 346.00 0.0
ACCOUNTING EXPENSE 570.00 0.0 1,140.00 0.0
CYMA SUPPORT 0.00 0.0 2,503.08 0.1
AUDIT EXPENSE - CONTRACT 0.00 0.0 21,400.00 0.5
CONTRACT SERVICES-FIELD 200.00 0.0 462.50 0.0
CONTRACT SERVICES-OFFICE 1,420.00 0.0 5,951.05 0.1
LAWN/MAINT SERVICE 91.99 0.0 803.82 0.0
GEN COMPUTER SUPPORT-OVERALL 801.60 0.0 11,545.64 0.2
MISCELLANEQOUS EXPENSE 96.96 0.0 678.59 0.0
BANK CHARGES/FEES 0.00 0.0 (15.00) 0.0
TELEPHONE/CABLE 0.00 0.0 745.73 0.0
CELL PHONE 98.87 0.0 1,861.45 0.0
INTERNET CHGS S frdotein g 0.0 2,451.92 0.1
FAX EXPENSE-COMMUNICATIONS 54.26 0.0 277.51 0.0
WEB PAGE 15.84 0.0 117.19 0.0
TRANSPORTATION (STAMPS) 58.99 0.0 630.00 0.0
PROGRESSIVE ENERGY-UTILITIES 535.33 0.0 4,650.25 0.1
WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE-CITY PP 219.81 0.0 2,098.42 0.0
RENTALS & LEASES 0.00 0.0 55.00 0.0
INSURANCE & BONDS 16,362.00 0.0 52,605.00 1.1
AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR-STAFF VECH 0.00 0.0 482.14 0.0
F150 PICKUP-REPAIRS 0.00 0.0 198.63 0.0
F550 CREW CAB DUMP TRUCK 0.00 0.0 1,458.16 0.0
JOHN DEERE/ALAMO SLOPEMOWER-2007 0.00 0.0 2,838.81 0.1
2011 F750 REPAIRS 0.00 0.0 3,333.14 0.1
SLOPE MOWER REPAIRS-ALAMO 209.38 0.0 209.38 0.0
REPAIR CAT (906) 0.00 0.0 1,101.68 0.0
GRAPPLE TRUCK REPAIRS 0.00 0.0 3,087.80 0.1

*Current Period - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the total of all transactions for the date range selected.

*Year To Date - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the fiscal YTD based on the end date selected.



7/10/20 Pinellas Park Water Management District

1:37:49 PM Income Statement

(Current Period & Year To Date)
For the period(s) of 6/1/2020 through 6/30/2020

Current Period Year to Date
DITCH MAINTENANCE - TIRES 1,452.47 0.0 12,459.23 0.3
CONTRACT SERVS-CH 1-OTHER 16,139.63 0.0 94,552.24 2.0
SPYDER SUB WORK-CH 2-PPWMD 32,159.73 0.0 147,497 .19 3.2
SPYDER SUB WORK-CH 3-PPWMD 0.00 0.0 16,624.14 0.4
SPYDER SUB WORK-CH#4-PPWMD 2,822.00 0.0 36,645.50 0.8
SUB WORK-CH5-PPWMD 0.00 0.0 3,670.84 0.1
REPAIR-OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.0 422.85 0.0
TOTAL-PROMOTIONAL EXPENSE 0.00 0.0 (1,025.00) 0.0
FES/CHAMBER/KIWANIS/APWA/FGFOA 0.00 0.0 1,270.00 0.0
PROMOTIONAL-MISC 0.00 0.0 300.00 0.0
TRIM ADS 0.00 0.0 4,607.00 0.1
BID ADS 0.00 0.0 293.24 0.0
MISC ADS 0.00 0.0 1,491.26 0.0
OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.0 9.88 0.0
OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.0 2,107.51 0.0
PETROLEUM EXPENSE 889.93 0.0 8,336.18 0.2
TIRES,BATTERIES,ACCESS-FIELD 0.00 0.0 1,599.06 0.0
GREASE/OIL/LUBES, ETC 0.00 0.0 1,198.34 0.0
UNIFORM/GEAR APPAREL EXPENSE 345.08 0.0 5,056.80 0.1
HUMAN RESOURCES 0.00 0.0 1,866.27 0.0
EMPLOYEE AWARDS PROGRAM 0.00 0.0 7713 0.0
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES-GENERAL 329.45 0.0 8,481.51 0.2
CHEMICALS FOR SPRAYING 0.00 0.0 3,632.00 0.1
TOTAL: PROF ENHANCEMENT 0.00 0.0 473.30 0.0
MEMBERSHIP & DUES 0.00 0.0 2,969.00 0.1
EDUCAT/REGISTRATIONS/SEMINARS 0.00 0.0 480.00 0.0
SUBSCRIPTIONS/BOOKS 0.00 0.0 39.95 0.0
2015 Xmark Mower 48" - Repairs 0.00 0.0 623.61 0.0
2015 Xmark Mower - 52" - Repairs 0.00 0.0 2551 0.0
IMAGING EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.0 2,237.50 0.0
Total Operating Expenses $91,584.46 0.0 % $575,488.45 12.3 %
Capital Qutlay

Modernization Program $116.55 0.0 % $33,092.20 0.7 %
OFFICE BLDG-35TH ST NO. 0.00 0.0 300.00 0.0
PPWMD COMPLEX-AREA IMPROVEMENT 0.00 0.0 1,000.00 0.0
TOTAL: EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.0 171.91 0.0
HYDROLOGY-CH1-CDM -#119 0.00 0.0 293.19 0.0
CH 1C RNWL-98TH AV TO CH1 (10-08)ENG/GEO 0.00 0.0 17,558.86 0.4
Engineering Ch.1 - FY 17-18 4,600.00 0.0 1,299,338.89 27.8
TOTAL-CH4 ENGINEERING 0.00 0.0 35,467.00 0.8
CH4-CSX LEASE 0.00 0.0 163.94 0.0
CH4-HYDROL PRIOR-CDM-120 0.00 0.0 2,712.09 01
CH 4 PNEL RPL 65/58AV&71ST/72LN(10-19) 0.00 0.0 348.52 0.0
TOTAL, CHANNEL 5 211,230.00 0.0 211,230.00 45
HYDROL PRIOR=CH5-CDM-#137 0.00 0.0 1,975.43 0.0
CH 2, PH 1A-1B/SURVEYING 0.00 0.0 8,200.00 0.2
CH 4A - EMERGENCY REPAIR 0.00 0.0 12,818.00 0.3
PROPERTY APPRAISER 10,110.15 0.0 27,950.81 0.6
TAX COLLECTOR-COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.0 92,878.76 2.0
Total Capital Outlay $226,056.70 0.0 % $1,745,499.60 37.3 %
Total Expenses $354,434.52 $2,737,072.68 58.5 %
Income (Loss) from Operations $(354,434.52) 0.0 % $1,944,391.01 aM.5%

*Current Period - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the total of all transactions for the date range selected.

*Year To Date - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the fiscal YTD based on the end date selected.



7/10/20 Pinellas Park Water Management District

1:3TAIPM Income Statement
(Current Period & Year To Date)
For the period(s) of 6/1/2020 through 6/30/2020

Current Period

Year to Date

Other Income (Expense)

TAX COLLECTOR-DIANE NELSON $0.00 0.0 % ($111.45) 0.0 %
TAX COLL-PRIOR YR REFUNDS 0.00 0.0 29,512.95 0.6
DCA-STATE OF FLORIDA 0.00 0.0 (175.00) 0.0
Total Other Income (Expense) $0.00 0.0 % $29,226.50 0.6 %
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes $(354,434.52) $1,973,618.41 42.2 %

Net Income (Loss) $(354,434.52) 0.0 % $1,973,618.41 422 %

*Current Period - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the total of all transactions for the date range selected.

*Year To Date - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the fiscal YTD based on the end date selected.



aleq panoiddy

(G2¥9.'961) $ [%00°00L €9°L¥8'60L°LL $ 19007001 8€909'90€°ZL $ | 00001 Y101
- $ |%00°0 = $ %0070 - $ SOd3y
= $ %0070 = $ 1%00°0 - $ AHNSY3IYH L
= $ %000 - $ |%00°0 - $ ao
(69'€£0'G61) $ |%Lv .8 05 ¥9r'GS6 v $ [%¥S L8 61°'86v°05L'GL $ 1SNYLINNS
(90'€2.'2) $ |%9L°0 9v'80¥'L2 $ |%LL0 Zsel’oe $ 094vd ST11am
00266 $ |%EVCL L9'896'9Z1°C $ |%8ZCL [99/6'GZLZ $ 100d

juasiad jusawilsaAu]

aouasayIq oz-unp 0z-Aepn Xep jJoadA}

020Z Anr

AIVININNS LNIWLS3IANI




